BURRINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Meeting of Burringham Parish Council held on Thursday 21^{st} January 2021, at 6:00pm, via the Zoom Portal.

Present - Cllr R Kissaglis (Chairperson), Cllr S Roach, (Vice-Chairperson), Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr P Mills, Cllr C Brown, NLC Ward Cllr J Walshe.

01.01.2021 Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr V Turner who has dispensation.

02.01.2021 <u>Declarations of Interests - The Parish Council's (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2011</u>

None.

03.01.2021 <u>Procedural - To continue to devolve powers to the Chairman & Clerk for a period covering the Covid19 Pandemic.</u>

Resolution - The Parish Council agreed to continue to devolved powers to the Chairperson & Clerk for the period covering the Covid19 Pandemic.

04.01.2021 <u>Minutes - To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 19th</u> November 2020.

The Parish Council considered the minutes dated 19th November 2020.

Resolution - The Parish Council confirmed the minutes dated 19.11.2020 were a true and accurate record.

05.01.2021 Chairman & Vice Chairman's update

Cllr R Kissaglis reported himself and Cllr S Roach put the Christmas Tree & Lights up and there were Carols around the tree.

- Any update on the grant work for the bins & fencing Cllr R Kissaglis advised the fencing is complete. To date NLC have not installed the 4 additional bins ordered: despite regular chasing. Clerk to advise the Grants Team and NLC Department Head.
- Any update on registering the Parish Council land with the Land Registry Cllr R Kissaglis advised this is ongoing, there is a hold due to the current Covid19 Pandemic.
- Any update from the Village Hall Committee Cllr P Mills advised she has now taken over the role as Treasurer again. There are 2 vacancies on the Village Hall Committee which applications have been received.

- Any update on the future plans for the Meadows - Cllr R Kissaglis again asked Ward Cllr J Walshe for a copy of the Action Plan. Cllr J Walshe will provide an update on his report below.

06.01.2021 North Lincolnshire Councillors Report

Cllr J Walshe provided the following report -

<u>The Meadows</u> - A flood meeting has been held with all parties (NLC, IDB & Severn Trent). There has been some short-term maintenance work carried out. Longer term there is an action plan to be drawn up. There will be a meeting late February when an outcome should be provided.

There is no Action Plan at present; due to it being upgraded.

NLC have ordered sandbags and pumps for the forthcoming flooding that is expected soon.

<u>Stone Lane</u> - An Officer at NLC is looking into the possible Compulsory Purchase of the land to see if this is feasible.

It may be an easier solution to obtain consent from the owner to give permission for a Contractor to maintain the land in the short term.

Cllr S Roach asked if Cllr J Walshe can keep him informed on the Stone Lane issue and to relay information to him as soon as any updates are known.

Cllr D Oldfield informed the Stone Lane issue has been going on for over 20 years now and needs a solution soon, as it is an eyesore.

<u>General</u> - There are now 4 Covid19 vaccination centres in North Lincolnshire and they are rolling out the vaccines.

The Chairman of the Parish Council had spoken to the Representatives of the Burringham in Bloom group and it was agreed with them that we would apply for the Spring in Bloom grant and that they would work with us to the benefit of the village. Our Ward Representative from NLC stated that he had also applied for the grant. The Chairman stated that our Ward Representative seemed to have a cavalier attitude which creates a bit of confusion as the Ward Representative doesn't wish to inform the members of the Burringham in Bloom or the Parish Council of his actions.

Cllr R Kissaglis asked if Cllr J Walshe can liaise with the Parish Council in future to prevent duplication.

07.01.2021 (a) - Planning Applications - none

(b) - **Decisions** - none

08.01.2021 Correspondence

Spring in Bloom Grant - Clerk advised she has applied for this grant direct to NLC with a quote for shrubs supplied from Silica Lodge.

09.01.2021 Any updates on GDPR & Parish Council Website

The Parish Council are monitoring for updates and are acting accordingly.

10.01.2021 Accounts for payment

The Parish Council considered the following payments -

5 Roach expenses £30.93

Freedom Livestock Fencing £1,980.00

Vision ICT £78.00

Resolution - That all payments be made as detailed.

11.01.2021 To confirm the next meeting date as 6pm on 18th March 2021.

This was confirmed.

Meeting closed at 18:27 hours.

Private Session PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960

The Chairman will move that the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business pursuant to section 1 of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, in that it is of a personal matter.

12. Payroll Information - To approve payment of salaries as per salary schedule circulated.

Resolution - That all payments be paid as detailed.

Meeting closed at 18:29 hours.